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The authority does not hold the requested information 

Ref No: CA29 

Thank you for your email of the 25 September 2018 where you requested the 

following information:  

“Please reveal the content, discussions and delivery options for mass transit linking 

Cambridge with regions, including Haverhill, Cambourne, St Neots & Mildenhall that 

you and the Mayor had yesterday with Cambridge Connect”. 

I would advise you that the information you requested is not held by this Authority, 

this was a discussion only.  No papers were provided at the meeting and no minutes 

were taken. 

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for 

an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of 

the date of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be sent to 

contactus@cambridgeshirepeterborough.gov.uk or write a letter addressed to the 

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority, Incubator 2, Alconbury 

Weald Enterprise Campus, Huntingdon PE28 4WX. 

Please remember to quote the reference number CA29 in any future 

communications. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to 

apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information 

Commissioner can be contacted at:  

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House  

Water Lane 

Wilmslow 

Cheshire, SK9 5AF. 

  

mailto:contactus@cambridgeshirepeterborough.gov.uk


Incubator 2, 
 Alconbury Weald Enterprise Campus,  

Huntingdon, PE28 4WX 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 




